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INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1411] 

Certain Photodynamic Therapy 
Systems, Components Thereof, and 
Pharmaceutical Products Used in 
Combination With the Same; Notice of 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
26, 2024, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, on behalf of 
Sun Pharmaceutical Industries, Inc. of 
Princeton, New Jersey. A letter 
supplementing the complaint was filed 
on July 9, 2024. The complaint, as 
supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain photodynamic therapy systems, 
components thereof, and 
pharmaceutical products used in 
combination with the same by reason of 
the infringement of certain claims of 
U.S. Patent No. 11,697,028 (‘‘the ’028 
Patent’’) and U.S. Patent No. 11,446,512 
(‘‘the ’512 Patent’’). The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists or is in the process 
of being established as required by the 
applicable Federal Statute. The 
complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Susan Orndoff, The Office of Docket 
Services, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–1802. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 
Scope of Investigation: Having 

considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 26, 2024, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
2, 4–6, 16, 17, and 19–21 of the ’028 
patent and claims 1–3, 5, 8, and 20 of 
the ’512 patent, and whether an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘illuminators for 
photodynamic therapy with light 
sources on at least five panels, 
assembled or disassembled, replacement 
parts, and 5-aminolevulinic acid used in 
combination with the illuminators for 
photodynamic therapy’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Sun 
Pharmaceutical Industries, Inc., 2 
Independence Way, Princeton, NJ 
08540. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Biofrontera Inc., 120 Presidential Way, 

Suite 300, Woburn, MA 01801 
Biofrontera Pharma GmbH, 

Hemmelrather Weg 201, 51377, 
Leverkusen, Germany 

Biofrontera Bioscience GmbH, 
Hemmelrather Weg 201, 51377, 
Leverkusen, Germany, Biofrontera 
AG, Hemmelrather Weg 201, 51377, 
Leverkusen, Germany 
(4) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be a party to this 
investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 

submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commiss ion’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: July 26, 2024. 

Sharon Bellamy, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2024–16934 Filed 7–31–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1121–0296] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; 
Reinstatement, With Change, of a 
Previously Approved Collection for 
Which Approval Has Expired: Census 
of Medical Examiner and Coroner 
Offices (CMEC) 

AGENCY: Bureau of Justice Statistics, 
Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Justice 
Statistics (BJS), Department of Justice 
(DOJ), will be submitting the following 
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information collection request to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 30 days until 
September 3, 2024. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If 
you have comments especially on the 
estimated public burden or associated 
response time, suggestions, or need a 
copy of the proposed information 
collection instrument with instructions 
or additional information, please 
contact: Matt Durose (email: 
Matt.Durose@usdoj.gov; telephone: 202– 
598–0295), Bureau of Justice Statistics, 
810 Seventh Street NW, Washington, DC 
20531. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
proposed information collection was 
previously published in the Federal 
Register on May 21, 2024, allowing a 
60-day comment period. BJS received 
one comment under the 60-day notice 
that is addressed in the full package 
submitted to OMB. Written comments 
and suggestions from the public and 
affected agencies concerning the 
proposed collection of information are 
encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and/or 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Written comments and 
recommendations for this information 
collection should be submitted within 
30 days of the publication of this notice 
on the following website 
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain. 

Find this particular information 
collection by selecting ‘‘Currently under 
30-day Review—Open for Public 
Comments’’ or by using the search 
function and entering either the title of 
the information collection or the OMB 
Control Number [1121–0296]. This 
information collection request may be 
viewed at www.reginfo.gov. Follow the 
instructions to view Department of 
Justice, information collections 
currently under review by OMB. 

DOJ seeks PRA authorization for this 
information collection for three (3) 
years. OMB authorization for an ICR 
cannot be for more than three (3) years 
without renewal. The DOJ notes that 
information collection requirements 
submitted to the OMB for existing ICRs 
receive a month-to-month extension 
while they undergo review. 

Overview of This Information 
Collection 

1. Type of Information Collection: 
Reinstatement, with change, of a 
previously approved collection for 
which approval has expired. 

2. Title of the Form/Collection: 2023 
Census of Medical Examiner and 
Coroner Offices (CMEC). 

3. Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: The form number is CMEC– 
1. The applicable component within the 
Department of Justice is the Bureau of 
Justice Statistics (BJS), in the Office of 
Justice Programs. 

4. Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Affected Public: Affected 
public are state and local government 
agencies. The 2023 CMEC is revised 
from the 2018 CMEC. BJS plans to field 
the 2023 CMEC from September 2024 
through July 2025. Respondents will be 
the staff at MEC offices and Texas 
justices of the peace. 

Abstract: The Bureau of Justice 
Statistics (BJS) 2023 Census of Medical 
Examiner and Coroner Offices (CMEC) 
will provide comprehensive statistics 
regarding the organizational structure, 
operations, policies and procedures, 
finances, and resources of the 
approximately 2,300 medical examiner 
and coroner (MEC) offices in 2023 
nationwide. In the United States, 
medicolegal death investigations are 
provided by MEC offices whose purpose 
is to determine the cause and manner of 
death. As such, these offices are 
valuable, unique sources of information 

to many stakeholders, including the 
federal government, local law 
enforcement, the court system, the 
public health community, and families. 
The 2023 CMEC will generate an 
enumeration of the number and type of 
MEC offices operating in the United 
States in 2023, staff at these offices, 
budget and capital resources, workload, 
policies and procedures regarding 
casework, specialized death 
investigations, records and evidence 
retention, resources, and operations. 
The 2023 CMEC will be the third 
administration of the survey since 2004. 
To provide more comprehensive 
statistics on the nation’s medicolegal 
death investigations outside of the 
traditional MEC offices, the 2023 CMEC 
will also include the approximately 700 
justices of the peace in Texas that make 
cause and manner of death 
determinations but were out of scope for 
the 2004 and 2018 CMECs. The 2023 
CMEC survey was assessed by a panel 
of practitioners and subject matter 
experts and revised to ensure content is 
up-to-date and relevant to the 
medicolegal death investigation system 
today. The survey has also been revised 
to improve clarity and ease of answering 
questions. The 2023 CMEC will extend 
the national understanding of 
medicolegal death investigations and 
complement BJS’s data collections 
involving publicly funded forensic 
crime laboratories and law enforcement 
core statistics. 

5. Obligation to Respond: The 
obligation to respond is voluntary. 

6. Total Estimated Number of 
Respondents: A projected 3,000 
respondents (including 2,300 MEC 
offices and 700 justices of the peace in 
Texas) will complete form CMEC–1. In 
addition, an estimated 1,500 
respondents will be contacted for data 
quality follow-up at 15 minutes (.25 
hours) per respondent. 

7. Estimated Time per Respondent: 
CMEC–1 will take an average of 90 
minutes (1.5 hours) for each of the 3,000 
respondents to complete. In addition, an 
estimated 1,500 respondents will be 
contacted for data quality follow-up at 
15 minutes (.25 hours) per respondent. 

8. Frequency: Each respondent will 
complete the CMEC–1 once. 

9. Total Estimated Annual Time 
Burden: The total burden hours for this 
collection is 4,875. 

10. Total Estimated Annual Other 
Costs Burden: $1,296,618. 
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TOTAL BURDEN HOURS 

Activity Number of 
respondents Frequency Total annual 

responses 
Time per 
response 

Total annual 
burden 
(hours) 

Survey ...................................................................... 3,000 1 3,000 90 min (1.5 hrs.) ........ 4,500 
Data Quality Follow-Up ............................................ 1,500 1 1,500 15 min (.25 hrs.) ........ 375 

Unduplicated Totals .......................................... 3,000 ........................ 3,000 .................................... 4,875 

If additional information is required, 
contact: Darwin Arceo, Department 
Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning 
Staff, Justice Management Division, 
United States Department of Justice, 
Two Constitution Square, 145 N Street 
NE, 4W–218, Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: July 26, 2024. 
Darwin Arceo, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2024–16903 Filed 7–31–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–18–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Employment and Training 
Administration 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Comment Request; Alien 
Claims Activities Report 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor’s 
(DOL) Employment and Training 
Administration (ETA) is soliciting 
comments concerning a proposed 
extension for the authority to conduct 
the information collection request (ICR) 
titled, ‘‘Alien Claims Activities Report.’’ 
This comment request is part of 
continuing Departmental efforts to 
reduce paperwork and respondent 
burden in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 
(PRA). 

DATES: Consideration will be given to all 
written comments received by 
September 30, 2024. 
ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR with 
applicable supporting documentation, 
including a description of the likely 
respondents, proposed frequency of 
response, and estimated total burden, 
may be obtained free by contacting 
Jordan Penton by telephone at 972–850– 
4624 (this is not a toll-free number), or 
by email at OUI-PRA@dol.gov. For 
persons with a hearing or speech 
disability who need assistance to use 
the telephone system, please dial 711 to 
access telecommunications relay 
services. 

Submit written comments about, or 
requests for a copy of, this ICR by mail 
or courier to the U.S. Department of 
Labor, Employment and Training 
Administration, Office of 
Unemployment Insurance, 200 
Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, DC 
20210; by email: OUI-PRA@dol.gov; or 
by fax: 202–693–3975. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Rhonda Cowie by telephone at 202– 
693–3821 (this is not a toll-free number) 
or by email at OUI-PRA@dol.gov. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: DOL, as 
part of continuing efforts to reduce 
paperwork and respondent burden, 
conducts a pre-clearance consultation 
program to provide the general public 
and Federal agencies an opportunity to 
comment on proposed and/or 
continuing collections of information 
before submitting them to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for final 
approval. This program helps to ensure 
requested data can be provided in the 
desired format, reporting burden (time 
and financial resources) is minimized, 
collection instruments are clearly 
understood, and the impact of collection 
requirements can be properly assessed. 

Section 432 of the Personal 
Responsibility and Work Opportunity 
Reconciliation Act of 1996 (PRWORA) 
(also referred to as the Welfare Reform 
Act of 1996) (Pub. L. 104–193), requires 
states to verify through the U.S. 
Citizenship and Immigration Service 
(USCIS) the legal work authorization 
status of all aliens applying for benefits 
under certain Federally assisted and 
Federally funded programs unless their 
participation is waived. The USCIS 
verification system, commonly called 
the Systematic Alien Verification for 
Entitlement (SAVE) integrity control, is 
currently available to, and being utilized 
by, all states. To comply with its 
responsibilities under the Social 
Security Act (SSA), DOL must gather 
information from state agencies 
concerning alien claimant activities. 
The Alien Claims Activities Report is 
the source available for collecting this 
information. The following section 
explains DOL’s responsibilities under 
the SSA and the necessity for approval 

of the attached Alien Claims Activities 
Report. 

The ETA 9016 report allows DOL to 
determine the number of aliens filing for 
unemployment insurance (UI), the 
number of benefit issues detected, and 
the numbers of denials resulting from 
use of the USCIS SAVE system. From 
these data, DOL can determine the 
extent to which state agencies use the 
system, and the overall effectiveness 
and cost efficiency of the USCIS SAVE 
verification system. SSA section 1137(d) 
and (e) authorize this information 
collection. 

This information collection is subject 
to the PRA. A Federal agency generally 
cannot conduct or sponsor a collection 
of information, and the public is 
generally not required to respond to an 
information collection, unless it is 
approved by OMB under the PRA and 
displays a currently valid OMB Control 
Number. In addition, notwithstanding 
any other provisions of law, no person 
shall generally be subject to penalty for 
failing to comply with a collection of 
information that does not display a 
valid Control Number. See 5 CFR 
1320.5(a) and 1320.6. 

Interested parties are encouraged to 
provide comments to the contact shown 
in the ADDRESSES section. Comments 
must be written to receive 
consideration, and they will be 
summarized and included in the request 
for OMB approval of the final ICR. In 
order to help ensure appropriate 
consideration, comments should 
mention OMB Control No. 1205–0268. 

Submitted comments will also be a 
matter of public record for this ICR and 
posted on the internet, without 
redaction. DOL encourages commenters 
not to include personally identifiable 
information, confidential business data, 
or other sensitive statements/ 
information in any comments. 

DOL is particularly interested in 
comments that: 

• Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the Agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

• Evaluate the accuracy of the 
Agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
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